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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 10:12 AM
To: 'Rebekah Westrup'
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling

As per our phone conversation, please schedule sampling in May and submit the report by June 29, 2012.   
Regards, 
Barb Jakub 
 
From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling 
 
Last year we sampled the first month of each quarter, but I just checked the QM sampling schedule and the site is not scheduled for this month. 
 
Shall we just say 45 days after sampling?  
 
Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 9:53 AM 
To: Rebekah Westrup 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling 
 
What month do you normally sample this site?  We prefer 45 days after sampling so all reports come in on the same day. 
 
From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling 
 
Barbara: 
 
Thank you. 
 
We will schedule quarterly monitoring activities beginning this quarter through the first quarter of the 2013, with reports due by the 15th of the month following the end of the quarter.   
 
Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 9:42 AM 
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To: Rebekah Westrup 
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com 
Subject: RE: RO2974 Request for Reduced Sampling 
 
Dear Ms. Sedlachek and Ms. Westrup, 
  Your request for semi‐annual monitoring is temporarily declined.  Since a pilot test was recently performed, ACEH requires quarterly verification monitoring for at least one‐year.    
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 
From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 8:53 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Correspondence 
 

Barb: 

Hope this email finds you well.  I am now managing Former Exxon 79374, Fuel Case No. RO0002974, located at 990 San Pablo Avenue, Albany CA.  I was reviewing the Agency Correspondences in my files and on Geotracker, and I wanted to confirm that the 
reduced sampling schedule (Second and Fourth Quarters) proposed in our report, Groundwater Monitoring Report Fourth Quarter 2011, dated November 18, 2011, was acceptable to the County. 

Rebekah A. Westrup 
SR STAFF GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 

 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Mobile (+1) 707-338-8555   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
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